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Te choke volwse for the D-kota was 1452 )EF/D with an AOF of 1708 MCF/D.

Both zones of this well produce oil thus making any tests for packer lealage
hard to obtain. The data obtained from the Dakota test siiow decreasing pressures
on the Gallup 2one which may have been due to liquid accumulation in the annulus
space and/or fron liquids being produced with the gas from the Dakota zone.

The Dakota test was witnessed by ir. Fred Coolk, ¥.,,0.C.C.

Tf any other tests for packer leakage should be run on this well please advise us.

Very truly yours,

- -

T.. Fendrick
Gas ongineer

L7 /nd

ce: W, . Rodgers
E. S. Oberly (o)
File



